EXHIBIT A
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Medford, MA 02155
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Fax: 781.395.5177
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Lieutenant
Joseph Casey
Professional Services

To: Kade Crockford, Director Technology for Liberty Program ACLU of Massachusetts
From: Lieutenant Joseph Casey

Re: Public records request related to the use of facial-recognition products or services
SPR19/0624

Date: March 27, 2019

As to your request the Department has identified 255 non exempt emails in regards to
facial recognition products and or services.

In regards to exempt emails from the Commonwealth Fusion Center regarding Coplink
and CrimeNtel products and or services, the emails contain a law enforcement
confidentiality notice, not to de distributed without Commonwealth Fusion Center
authorization, and are not included with the above emails.

Please respond as to how you wish to proceed with the non exempt records as noted
above.

Thank you.

Lieutenant Joseph Casey
Medford Police Department

Cc Commonwealth of Massachusetts Public records Division
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